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The Honorable I. Charles McCullough, II1
Inspector General of the Intelligence Community
Office of the Director of National Intelligence
Washington, DC 20511

Dear Inspector General McCullough:

The Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs continues to examine
former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton’s use of a private e-mail account and server during her
time at the U.S. State Department. As a part of this examination, I request information about the
resources that government agencies, including the Office of the Inspector General of the
Intelligence Community (IC IG), dedicated to cooperating with the Federal Bureau of
Investigation’s (FBI) examination into Secretary Clinton’s use of a personal e-mail system.

On July 5, 2016, FBI Director James Comey announced the findings and
recommendation of the FBI’s investigation into Secretary Clinton. Director Comey described
the FBI’s investigation, including assistance that the FBI received from other federal agencies.

Director Comey stated that FBI investigators “read all of the approximately 30,000 e-
mails provided by Secretary Clinton to the State Department in December 2014.”' Director
Comey explained that:

Where an e-mail was assessed as possibly containing classified information, the
FBI referred the e-mail to any U.S. government agency that was a likely “owner”
of information in the e-mail, so that agency could make a determination as to
whether the e-mail contained classified information at the time it was sent or
received, or whether there was reason to classify the e-mail now, even if its
content was not classified at the time it was sent . . . .>

Additionally, Director Comey stated that the FBI “discovered several thousand work-related e-
mails that were not in the group of 30,000 that were returned by Secretary Clinton to State in
2014,” in part by “reviewing the archived government e-mail accounts of people who had been
government employees at the same time as Secretary Clinton, including high-rankinig officials at
other agencies, people with whom a Secretary of State might naturally correspond.”

! Statement by FBI Director James B. Comey on the Investigation of Secretary Hillary Clinton’s Use of a Personal
E-Mail System (July 5, 2016), available at https://www.fbi.gov/news/pressrel/press-releases/statement-by-fbi-
2dirne(:tc)r-james-b.—ca:rmey-on-the—1'11\f.‘:stigatir:m-of-secretary-hillarj,z-clintons-us.e-cof-a-l:narscnna\I-f:-mai]-systcrn.
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Finally, Director Comey stated that the FBI “interviewed many people, from those
involved in setting up and maintaining the various iterations of Secretary Clinton’s personal
server, to staff members with whom she corresponded on e-mail, to those involved in the e-mail
production to State, and finally, Secretary Clinton herself.”*

In light of Director Comey’s statements regarding the assistance that the FBI received
from other agencies, | write to better understand the resources that the IC IG employed to
cooperate with the FBI and other federal agency investigations. Accordingly, I request that you
please provide the following information and materials:

1. The total number of employees within the IC IG who performed work related to
federal agency investigations of Secretary Clinton’s use of a private e-mail account
and server.

2. Alist of all IC IG components and resources that have worked or been consulted on
federal agency investigations of Secretary Clinton’s use of a private e-mail account
and server.

3. An estimate of the total cost associated with the IC IG’s cooperation with federal
agency investigations of Secretary Clinton’s use of a private e-mail account and
Server.

Please provide this information as soon as possible, but no later than 5:00 p.m. on July
25,2016. To the maximum extent possible, please provide unclassified responses to my
questions; should a complete response to any question require that you send me classified
information, you may send me that information under separate cover, via the Office of Senate
Security. If you have any questions about this request, please ask your staff to contact Mike
Lueptow or Scott Wittmann at (202) 224-4751. Thank you for your prompt attention to this
matter.

incerely,

oe The Honorable Thomas R. Carper
Ranking Member




